PAT McCRORY

Governor
NICHOLAS J. TENNYSON
Transportation seeretary
February 8, 2016
Mr. Ashley Brinkley
Consolidated Power Inc.
1108 Briar Hill Rd
Mooresville, NC 28115
Project: Blanket Upgrade, Rebuilding and Maintenance of Existing Traffic Signal
Equipment and Associated Construction Work
County: Mecklenburg
WBS No.: 10.1060SM & 10.2060SM

Dear Sir:

Consolidated Power, Inc. has been awarded the above project for which bids were opened on
February 3, 2016. Advertised contract goals for the project were set at:
MBE 0.0% and WBE 0.0%.

NCDOT shall proceed with award of the above project to Consolidated Power Inc. in the amount
of $62,180.00. Before final recommendation can be submitted for approval, we must receive the
following items from you:

e A Certificate of Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance for the coverage as
stated in Section 107-15 of the NCDOT Standard Specifications. This certificate must
include the NC Department of Transportation as an additional insured on the policy.

Please submit the above item to the following address:
Mr. Terry Burleson
716 West Main Street
Albemarle, NC 28001

No further action will be taken until we receive the correspondence listed above. It will be your
responsibility to contact Ms. Laura Jean at (704) 983-4400 to schedule a Preconstruction
Conference prior to beginning work.

Sincerely,

im Boland,

Project Development Engineer

cc:  Benny Sloan, State Contractor Utilization Engineer
Sean Epperson, PE, Division Traffic Engineer
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